CLINT RONSICK RESUME 2020

Architecture

Engagement + Craftsmanship

Design-Build Construction Welding Model Making Wood Working Weaving Laser cutting Sewing Furniture Design...

About Me

I pride myself on my diversity of experience and my ability to build a productive rapport with a wide spectrum of design professionals from the macro scale of urban planning to the micro scale of interior design. I also have personal experience in taking the initiative to foster similar connections with community members and their advocates. My investigatory approach has taught me how to form effective and socially conscious solutions by making the design process inclusive and accessible to users from all walks of life.

Education

UNC Greensboro

Interior Architecture CIDA Spring of 2016 BFA in Interior Architecture GPA 3.43 on 4.0 scale

NC State University

Masters of Architecture NAAB Summer of 2019 MA in Architecture GPA 3.86 on 4.0 scale

Honors & Involvement

2017 First Place NCMCA Sigmon Memorial Scholarship

2019 Kamphoefner Honor Fellowship Nomination

2019 AIA Triangle Scholarship Nomination

2019 Certificate in Public Interest Design

2019 Certificate in City Design

2020 - AIA Membership

2016 - Center for Community Engaged Design Fellowship

2015 - UNCG Community Gardens Secretary

AXP Approved Hours - 552

Programs (Self Assesment)

Profficient Experience Revit, Sketchup, Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Autocad, Digital Rendering, Laser cutting

Intermediate Experience

Lumion, GIS Data & Mapping

Introductory Experience

Rhino, Grasshopper, Enscape, CNC Milling, 3D Printing

Relevant Experience

O'Brien Atkins, **Durham NC**

Intern Architect - May 2018 to August 2018

Design Development, Schematic Design, Pricing Set Drawings, Landscape Design, Interior design, Schematic Renderings, Photo-realistic Renderings

NCSU Summer Design Build Raleigh NC

Student Design Build - May 2019 to August 2019

Project Design, Material Orders, Prefabrication Design, Construction, Steel Frame Welding, Floor & Wall Assembly, Roofing, Insulation, HVAC, Wiring, Interior & Exterior Finish Work, Carpentry, Steel Framing

Biomerieux, **Durham NC**

Interior Designer - May 2015-July 2015

Drafting and office space design, On site Measurements, Inventory Management, Graphic Design, Management of work-site contractors for office renovations, RCP's and safety systems drafting

The Center for Community-Engaged Design Greensboro, NC

Design Student Fellowship - Fall 2015, Spring 2016 Presentations to partner orgainizations, Community Pocket-Park design, Renderings and Plans